
No.. 91 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department.

******** 

From: 

Divisional Forest Officer, 
Wildlife Division Chamba, H.P. 

To: 
Chamba Hydro Ventures, 
Hotel Alps, Dalhousie, Chamba, H.P. 

Dated Chamba, the.. 09-1 

Sub: Eco Sensitive Zone Certificate in respect of Ghator Top (4.98 MW) in Tehsil Bharmour distt. Chamba HP regarding.. 

Sir/Madam, 

Please refer to your office letter no. CHV/GT/Wildlife/2021/16 dated 
25/10/2021 on the subject cited above. 

2. In this connection, the report was sought from Range Forest Officer, Wildlife 
Range Bharmour who has submitted that the nearest distance of the proposed work is at the 
aerial distance of 07.10 KM (approx) from the Eco-Sensitive Zone of nearest Wildlife 
Sanctuary i.e. Tundah. 

This is for your information and necessary action. 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Wildlife DivnsiQn Chamba 
Ph/Fax O899-222639 
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